Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 4:01 PM

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto); 'SUR'

Cc: Hansel Ang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10008276/CH || OI-SKF4292K (Red) TP-SKR3665L || Est: $ ||
Yee Auto

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SKR3665L.

Workshop information:
M/s Yee Auto Pte Ltd at 6457 5768

Sorry we do not have a copy of the GIA reports.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Flatinum

Budget =
Direct |

insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 3:38 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; yeeauto pteltd <yeeautopteltd@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Insured Vehicle: SKF4292K; Our Ref: YeeAuto-SKR3665L; Accident
involving SKR 3665 L & SKF 4292 K on 7 December 2020

Dear Sirs,
Our client agrees to Mr. Kenneth Kong (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) as the Single Joint Expert (SJE).
Please let us have his report in due course.

Kindly request for the SJE to contact the repairers, M/s Yee Auto Pte Ltd at 6457 5768 to make the necessary
arrangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 20120354727

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from
8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to
carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim
liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 2:44 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Insured Vehicle: SKF4292K; Our Ref: YeeAuto-SKR3665L; Accident
involving SKR 3665 L & SKF 4292 K on 7 December 2020




Urgent

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SKR 3665 L at M/s Yee Auto Pte Ltd,
Block 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722.

Regards,

ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays
from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

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
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This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not
reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the
sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.



